Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council Members
FROM: MM
Jerry Hancock
RE: Facility Usage Contract
DATE: July 24, 2012

This is a request for Council approval of a Facility Usage Contract between the Fayette County Board of
Education and the LFUCG Parks and Recreation, Extended School Program (ESP) and Recreational
Enrichment and Learning (REAL) program.

This Facility Usage Contract is for the purpose of using FCPS facilities for our ESP and REAL program.
This contract covers the 2012-2013 school year and will expire June 3, 2013 or the last day of school for
students. An honorarium is paid from the ESP fund in lieu of rental fees.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

CC: Sally Hamilton
Commissioner of General Services
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